



# SELMA AFIFA

Architect

## Profile

A professional, creative, and innovative Architect within 8+ years of experience. I have a Master Degree in Architecture Design (M.Ars) from ITS, also owned a professional architect license SKA MADYA. Design consultation, assisting whole design process, critical thinking and problem solving are essential parts of my role as an Architect.

---

## Contact Info

### Mobile & WhatsApp:

+62 8574 8424 133

### Email:

selmaafifa@gmail.com

### Address:

Jl. Besakih G8/19 Graha Cinere, Krukut, Limo, Depok, Jawa Barat

---

## Personal Info

### Full Name:

Selma Arinawati Afifa

### Place, DOB:

Surabaya, 22 December 1989

### Marital Status:

Married

### Driving License:

SIM A & SIM C

---

## Software skills

MS Office | 97%  
AutoCAD | 90%  
Sketch Up | 98%  
Photoshop | 95%  
VRAY Rendering | 80%  
Lumion Rendering | 70%  
REVIT | 60%

---

## Work Experience

### Head Architect

**Moi Architects** | [www.moiarchitects.com](http://www.moiarchitects.com)

#### 1 July 2019 - Present

- Apply knowledge of relevant National/international Regulations regarding the design projects
- Perform operational support and analysis for an assigned area
- Ensure that architectural design work is organized with project staff
- In charge of all submitted technical drawing and presentation

### Senior Architect/ Project PIC

**PT. Griksa Cipta** | [www.griksa.com](http://www.griksa.com)

#### January 2017-28 June 2019

- Apply engineering disciplines by keeping clear and frequent communication
- Review projects to ensure that applicable codes, standards, and procedures are followed and that quality is satisfactory
- In charge of all submitted technical drawing and presentation

### Architect

**PT. Handal Natsa Kedhaton** | [www.hnk-architects.com](http://www.hnk-architects.com)

#### October 2013-December 2014

- Prepares and giving presentations for clients
- Provide technical review and oversight of the design process for new projects
- Ensure that designs are within local/ international codes concerning health, safety and environment.

### Junior Architect

**Atelier Riri** | [www.atelierriri.com](http://www.atelierriri.com)

#### April 2013-Sept 2013

- Oversee various stages of the design and construction process
- Troubleshoot multiple issues and solutions to the problems
- Study and recommends equipment and design solutions for houses projects
- Making 3d models, interior, facade, and technical drawing for projects

---

## Academic History

### Master Degree

**Institut Teknologi Sepuluh Nopember, Surabaya | 2012-2014**

Master Degree in Architecture Design (M.Arch) GPA 3.38/4.00

### Bachelor Degree

**Institut Teknologi Sepuluh Nopember, Surabaya | 2008-2012**

Bachelor Degree in Architecture (ST.) GPA 3.26/ 4.00

### High School

**MAN Insan Cendekia Serpong, Tangerang | 2005-2008**

# Selected Works

(Attached link: <https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lgj2ntAFJFWfm2kcGJo1u-O1tYJBHFkr?usp=sharing>)

## Educational

2012: M.Arch Project. UWM Medical Campus

2014: M.Arch Design Thesis. "Public Space Integrated Commuter Station". Published in National Journal of Graduate School SNPS ITS XIV 2014. (<http://digilib.its.ac.id/ITS-Master-32103150001515/39332>)

"A" on Transcript

## Professional

2013: Atelier Riri. Designer in Charge. Townhouse At Kemang, Jakarta.

2013: Atelier Riri. Designer Team. Sutera Renata House BSD, Tangerang.

2013: PT. Handal Natsa Kedhaton. Designer in Charge. PHC Hospital, Surabaya.

2013: PT. Handal Natsa Kedhaton. Designer in Charge. Superhouse, Surabaya.

2014: PT. Handal Natsa Kedhaton. Designer in Charge. Leedon Hotel, Surabaya.

2014: PT. Handal Natsa Kedhaton. Designer in Charge. Siloam Hospital, Surabaya.

2014: PT. Handal Natsa Kedhaton. Designer in Charge. Hotel Semarang,

2014: PT. Handal Natsa Kedhaton. Designer in Charge. Tourism Bus Terminal, Banyuwangi.

2014: PT. Handal Natsa Kedhaton. Designer in Charge. Tierra Food Festival, Surabaya.

2015: PT. Handal Natsa Kedhaton. Designer in Charge. Bank Jatim Premiere, Surabaya.

2017: PT. Griksa Cipta. Person In Charge. Asrama Haji Jabal Nur, Medan.

2017: PT. Griksa Cipta. Person In Charge. Gedung Gymnasium Pakansari, Bogor.

2017: PT. Griksa Cipta. Architect. UIN Sumatera Utara.

2017: PT. Griksa Cipta. Architect. UIN Sunan Ampel, Surabaya.

2017: PT. Griksa Cipta. Person In Charge. Gedung Fak. Kedokteran UPN Veteran Limo.

2018: PT. Griksa Cipta. Person In Charge. Gedung Pusat Bahasa IAIN Surakarta.

2018: PT. Griksa Cipta. Person In Charge. Gedung Arsama dan Balai Diklat Keuangan, Pekanbaru.

2018: PT. Griksa Cipta. Architect. Rumah Sakit Jantung Harapan Kita, Jakarta.

2018: PT. Griksa Cipta. Architect. Rumah Sakit Umum Daerah Cengkareng, Jakarta.

2018: PT. Griksa Cipta. Design Review Kulon Progo Airport Jogjakarta.

2018: PT. Griksa Cipta. Sayembara Sculpture dan Landmark Kemayoran. FINALIS 5 besar.

2018: PT. Griksa Cipta. Sayembara Halte Integrasi MRT singpang CSW Kebayoran. FINALIS

2018: PT. Griksa Cipta. Person In Charge. Rumah Sakit Medika Permata Hijau Jakarta.

2019: PT. Griksa Cipta. Architect. DED Auxiliary Building High Speed Railway Jakarta-Bandung.

2019: PT. Griksa Cipta. Design Review Juanda Airport Surabaya.

2019: PT. Griksa Cipta. Person In Charge. Masterplan RSUD Pariaman Sumatera Barat.

2019: MOI Architects. Architect. Insan Mubarak Boarding School

2019: MOI Architects. Architect. Clubhouse Serpong Natura City

2019: MOI Architects. Architect. Marketing Gallery Green Avenue Bekasi

2020: MOI Architects. Architect. Rumah Sitta Billy. Jakarta

2021: MOI Architects. Architect. Jalan Pemuda Townhouse Sukabumi

## Professional License

### SERTIFIKAT KEAHLIAN ARSITEK - MADYA

License No: **1.1.101.2.088.19.1939554**

Published by Lembaga Pengembangan Jasa Konstruksi (LPJK) on 4 November 2019- 3 November 2022

## Specializations

- Conceptual and visual skill
- Works well in a team and fast paced environment,
- Excellent communication in English (writing and verbal)
- Critical Thinking and Problem Solving
- Strong knowledge in Architecture, Interior, Material, MEP
- Experience in various type of Project (Hospital, Airport, High Rise, School, House)

## Organization

### IKATAN ARSITEK INDONESIA

Member of IAI (Indonesian Architect Association)  
Training certificate Strata I - V

## Certification

"I, Selma Arinawati Afifa, declare that:  
(i) To the best of my knowledge, this CV correctly describes myself, my qualifications, my experience, and  
(ii) I understand that any wilful misstatement in this CV may lead to my disqualifications or dismissal, if engaged.

November 2021

